

191
August 16, 1953

Miss Arlene MacDonald,
Editorial Secretary
Department of Economics,
Northwestern University,
Evanston, Illinois.

Dear Miss MacDonald,

In reply to your letter of August 18 I am able to report that my colleague Prof. Dr H. Theil took over the consideration of Mr Brown's manuscript. In a letter of August the 6th he gave his views to Prof. Stretz.

Yours very sincerely,

August 16, 1923

Miss Adelaide Macdonald,
Editorial Secretary,
Department of Economics,
Northwestern University,
Evanston, Illinois.

Dear Miss Macdonald,

In reply to your letter of August 18 I am
able to report that my colleague Prof. Dr. H. Theil took over
the consideration of Mr. Brown's manuscript. In a letter of August
the 25th he gave his views to Prof. Brown.

Yours very sincerely,